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DATE: September 18, 2007
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM:

Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement &\b
Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counse
RE:

Docket No. 070330-TX - Petition for approval of transfer of CLEC Certificate No.
5474 from Xspedius Management Co. Switched Services, LLC d/b/a Xspedius

Communications to Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P., and request for waiver
of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C.

On July 17, 2007, the Commission issued Proposed Agency Action Order No. PSC-07-

0587-PAA-TX, made final and effective on August 13, 2007, by Consummating Order No. PSC-
07-0684-CO-TP, approving the following actions:

transfer and name change of CLEC Certificate No. 5474 from Xspedius Management Co.
Switched Services, LLC d/b/a Xspedius Communications to Time Warner Telecom of
Florida, L.P.; and

e waiver of the carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C.

Staff hgs-completed all actions required in this docket. Therefore, Docket No. 02033044
TX should beg/closed administratively.
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Cc:  Victor McKay (GCL)
Melinda Watts (CMP)
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